

BEVERAGE BOOK

TABLE OF CONTENTS

whisky / Cognac Features	3
Cocktails	7
Bottled & Draft Beer	8
Zero Proof Beverages	8
Map of Japan	9
Sake by the Glass & Carafe	10
Sake by the Bottle	13
Wine by the Glass	15
Sparkling Wine	16
White Wine	17
Red Wine	20
Dessert Wine	25
Tea & Coffee	25
Spirits	26

^{*}All products and wine vintages are subject to change due to seasonality and availability. We strive to offer the best products at all times.

WHISKY / COGNAC FEATURES

The Whiskys of Suntory — Yamazaki

Yamazaki -The very first distillery established in Japan to produce whisky. This is where both of the Godfathers of whisky began their careers. Shinjiro Torii, "the nose," brought his dream of making Japanese Whisky to life, breaking ground on the distillery in 1923. His first master distiller studied whisky in Scotland in 1923. Yamazaki was established in 1929 on the foothills of Mt. Tenno. Yamazaki is famous for its ability to defly use casks in maturation to make truly wonderful whiskies. The Yamazaki single malts are slightly floral but round and heavy, leaving a strong impression.

	1 oz.	20z.
Yamazaki Single Malt 12 Years Old	30	60
Yamazaki Single Malt 18 Years Old	90	180
Yamazaki Puncheon Single Malt	58	116
Yamazaki Mizunara Single Malt, 100th Year Anniversary	210	420
Yamazaki Peated Malt	58	116

The Whiskys of Suntory — Hibiki

The word Hibiki literally means "echo," but can relate to the emotion one gets when being inspired by something. A superb blended whisky with over 30 whiskeys used to add depth and complexity. The style of Hibiki is soft and sweet with deep, nuanced flavors.

	1 oz.	2oz.
Hibiki Harmony Blended	_	35
Hibiki 21 Years Old	85	170
Hibiki Blossom	25	50

The Whiskys of Suntory — Hakushu

The majestic forest that surrounds the Hakushu Distillery shelters an abundance of plant varieties reflecting the many expressions of Japanese nature. The malt whiskies born here are simultaneously blessed with a very particular microclimate, verdant forests, and water offering a rare softness and purity, only made possible by filtration of rain and snow through thousand-year-old granite rocks.

	1 oz.	20z.
Hakushu Single Malt 12 Years Old	20	40
Hakushu Peated Malt 18 Years Old, 100th Year Anniversary	210	420

The Whiskys of Nikka — Yoichi

Masasaka Taketsuru was born into a Sake brewing family in Hiroshima and is the 1st distiller of Japanese whisky. He began his career as the Master distiller of Yamazaki distillery. He was the first Japanese apprentice of whisky in Scotland. He learned the craft of making great whisky in Scotland at Longmorn distillery in Speyside. Yoichi, the place chosen by Masataka, was close to the sea, surrounded by mountains on three sides and in many ways similar to Highland in Scotland. A cold climate with an appropriate humidity, crisp clean air and fresh water - everything necessary for his ideal whisky was available. The proximity to the sea is one of the distinctive features of Yoichi. The sea breeze gives a briny hint to the whisky during the maturation.

	1 OZ.	20Z.
Yoichi Single Malt	_	29
Yoichi Single Malt Discovery Series Non-Peated	30	60

The Whiskys of Nikka — Miyagikyo

Masataka aimed to make his blend more complex by widening the variety of whiskies. In 1967 he was exploring the northern part of the main island to find another ideal site for his second distillery. He came across a beautiful foggy glen surrounded by mountains and at a junction of two clean rivers. Once he tried the water from one of the rivers, which is now the water source, he was so impressed and immediately decided to build a distillery there. The name of the river was Nikkawa river by coincidence.

	1 02.	202.
Miyagikyo Single Malt	_	29
Miyagikyo Single Malt Discovery Series Peated	30	60

The Whiskys of Nikka — Other Selections

	1 02.	202.
Nikka Coffey Grain	_	28
Nikka Coffey Malt	_	28
Nikka Pure Malt	_	25
Nikka Pure Malt 17yr	45	85
Nikka Pure Malt 21yr	55	110

The Whiskys of Venture Chichibu

It all started some three centuries ago when the first of Ichiro Akuto's forefathers began making alcoholic beverages in Saitama Prefecture. His Grandfather began making whisky in the mid 1940's with Hanyu Distillery, whose focus on malt whiskies took off with the Japanese economic boom of the 1980's. However, when the bubble burst in the 1990's, so too did the first Japanese Whisky boom, leading to Hanyu, like several other distillers, shuttering their doors. He saved the old inventory of Hanyu and released the playing card series. A slow start in the early 2000s now unicorn whisky, the stuff of legend. With the success of the playing cards Ichiro saw that the revival was imminent and in 2008 he built his current distillery in Chichibu. Chichibu distillery where Ichiro, a 21st century whisky maker embraces the heritage and heart of the Scotts balanced by the precision of the Japanese and the shokunin philosophy.

	1 oz.	2oz.
Ichiro's Malt & Grain	_	22
Ichiro's Malt Chichibu US Edition 2021	_	65
Ichiro's Malt Chichibu Malt & Grain World Whisky Limited Edition	_	38

The Whiskys of Mars

Sandwiched between Japan's soaring Southern Alps and the towering Central Alps, at just over 2,600 feet, Mars Shinshu is Japan's highest whisky distillery. The Hombo family have been distilling for more than a century and they added whisky to their repertoire in 1949. Back then the distillery was located inKagoshima Prefecture on the southernmost island of Kyushu. Until 1984, it was the southernmost whisky made in Japan, which ended with the Hombo clan moving the distillery to the idyllic alpine setting of Miyada village in southern Nagano Prefecture. They chose this site for its cool temps, which slowed maturation, and the plentiful, soft, granite filtered snowmelt fed aquifers. Smart choice. The whiskies are elegant, smooth and very complex.

	1 oz.	2oz.
Mars Iwai Sherry Cask	_	30
Mars Iwai Tradition Wine Cask	_	18
Mars Komagatake x Chichibu Malt Duo 2021	_	68
Mars Komagatake Shinanotanpopo Rindo	_	28
Mars Komagatake Yakushima Ageing 2020	_	50
Mars Tsunuki The First Peated	_	46
Mars Komagatake Limited Edition Single Malt 2021	_	50
Mars Komagatake Limited Edition Single Malt 2022	_	50

The Whiskys of The Macallan

The Macallan reputation for the extraordinary is characterized by the exceptional oak casks for which The Macallan is renowned. Sourced, crafted, toasted and seasoned under the watchful eye of The Macallan Master of Wood, the hand-picked casks are delivered to the demanding specifications of The Macallan Master Distiller and his team. For every Macallan expression, the quality of the whisky is largely dependent on the quality of the oak casks it is matured in, as well as the quality of our 'new make' spirit distilled from water, yeast and barley. With up to 80% of The Macallan's final character and flavor determined by cask quality, the oak cask is the most prominent factor in ensuring and delivering the quality and style of our single malt.

	1 oz.	2oz.
The Macallan Single Malt 12 Years Old Double Cask	_	22
The Macallan Single Malt 15 Years Old Double Cask	_	36
The Macallan Single Malt 18 Years Old	_	72
The Macallan Single Malt 30 Years Old	290	580
The Macallan Classic Cut 2019	_	33
The Macallan Harmony Collection Rich Cacao	_	40
The Macallan Single Malt Reflexion	75	150
The Macallan M Series	300	600

The Cognacs of Remy Martin

The House of Rémy Martin's story was written by audacious and spirited men and women —and it will continue to be so. In 1738, King Louis XV of France granted Rémy Martin the rare right to plant new vines in recognition of the excellence of his cognacs. To accompany the House's development abroad, he chose the Centaur as the House's emblem, creating the very first logo. An avid astronomer, it was also his star sign, Sagittarius. In 1830 the 1st grand cognac was created.

0.5oz.	1 oz.	2oz.
_	_	19
_	_	20
_	_	40
_	_	50
80	160	320
	- - -	0.5oz. 1 oz. 80 160

COCKTAILS

Featured

Signature Yotta Kosho 18 Roka Mule 17 Hanson Organic Habanero vodka, sake, Suntory Haku vodka, house-made elderflower liqueur, lime juice, cucumber, ginger beer, lime, simple syrup shiso Roka Gin & Tonic & CBD 17 Highball 16 Suntory Roku gin, Fever-Tree tonic Suntory Toki Whisky Choice of CBD Soda: Choice of: Club Soda / Ginger Ale Kiwi Watermelon or Grapefruit Blood Orange Margarita 18 Murasaki Sour 18 Pasote Blanco tequila, blood orange Empress gin, Sipsmith gin, lemon, syrup, blood orange bitters, lime juice, yuzu, simple syrup, egg white agave syrup Sword & Samurai 16 Roka Fashioned 19 Suntory Toki Japanese whisky, Toki Japanese whisky, orange bitters, lemongrass tea, honey, lemon, yuzu angostura bitters, lemon, orange, Scorched Earth demerara 18 Black lime infused Convite mezcal, Dolin, lime, sudachi, agave, herbal honey bitters 17 Passing Flame Hibiscus infused cachaca, Giffard Passionfruit, Pimms, kabosu, agave Bijin 16 Aperol, sparkling, sake, elderflower liqueur, lime, agave, apple bitters 18 Espresso Martini Stoli vanilla vodka, Mr. Black espresso, simple syrup

BOTTLED & DRAFT BEER

Asahi "Super Dry" Lager	9	Kirin Ichiban Light	9
Echigo Koshihikari Rice Lager 500ml	17	Sapporo "Premium" Lager	9
Hitachino White Ale	16	Tokyo IPA	16
Kagua Beer Rouge	16		

ZERO PROOF BEVERAGES

Beer			Zero Proof Cocktails	
Heineken 0		8	Matcha Lemonade	ç
Amsterdam, NL			Fresh lemon juice, simple syrup, matcha tea	
Athletic Brewing Free Wave Milford, CT / San Diego, CA	Hazy IPA	8	Raspberry Mule Fresh lime, raspberry purée, ginger beer	ę
Athletic Brewing Lite Milford, CT / San Diego, CA		8	Bottled Water (Liter)	
Wine	Glass	Bottle	Still	1
			Sparkling	1
Giesen Sauvignon Blanc Marlborough, NZ	11	44	Soda	
Giesen Merlot	_	44		_
Marlborough, NZ			Coca-Cola Diet Coke	(
			Sprite Fever-Tree Ginger Ale	(

MAPOF JAPAN

HOKKAIDO

World-Class Powder Snow, Sea Urchin

The prefecture is a popular destination for skiing and snowboarding thanks to its abundant powder snow. Uni (sea urchin) from here is rich and deep with an elegant sweetness that cannot be matched.

YAMAGATA

Samurai Land, Wagyu

Known as the "Ginjo Kingdom", Yamagata produces a high ratio of ginjo-shu that is famous for its high quality. Sake brewing has flourished for a long time, and some breweries have been in business for over 400 years.

NIIGATA

Hot Springs, High Quality Rice

Japan's leading producer of rice, the pinnacle of which is the coveted strain of "koshihikari", and is also a prominent hub for sake and seafood. This prefecture's light, crisp, and dry sakes are known as a "Tanrei Karakuchi" taste profile.

ISHIKAWA

Big Fish Market, Onsen

Many of the reputed breweries in this prefecture are putting special emphasis on the yamahai-zukuri method. The profound acidity of the yamahai with the deep umami makes a full-bodied sake that is highly rated by sake

FUKUI

Echizen Kani, Great Water

Its crystal waters are acclaimed as some of the best water in Japan. This prefecture has the perfect environment, alongside the intense cold and deep snow in the winter.

HIROSHIMA

Oysters, Lemons

The birthplace of ginjo brewing. Hiroshima is also known as home to the largest oyster beds in Japan, as well as beautiful lemon trees.



KANAGAWA Surf Town, Shirasu, Big Buddha

This prefecture is known for its beautiful coastline and surfer culture. It is also the birthplace of the famous Japanese woodblock art "The Great Wave."

KYOTO

Birthplace of Sake, Fushimi Water

Kyoto is known for being the birthplace of sake and ranks No. 2 in sake production. These sakes are characterized by their soft, smooth taste made from soft to medium hard water.

OSAKA

Nightlife, Street Food

What differentiates Osaka from other prefectures in Japan is the more laid-back, relaxed city vibe, with a focus on food and entertainment. Often called the "nation's kitchen," it is known as the food capital of Japan.

KAGAWA

Sanuki Udon, Iriko Fish, Smallest Prefecture

This is Japan's smallest prefecture with very few breweries. The food culture features the richness of the sea and of the Sanuki mountains, which provide quantities of pure water ideal for sake making.

YAMAGUCHI

Limestone Caves, Onsen, Hagi Pottery

This prefecture is renowned for its stunning scenery, hidden shrines, and the largest limestone cave in Japan. The abundant sea with the local cuisine of the mountains resonate with each other, inviting people to relax and return to nature.

SAKE BY THE GLASS & CARAFE

Kire Sake Crisp & Refreshing

Glass Carafe

Taka "Noble Arrow"

14 48

Junmai, Yamaguchi Prefecture

The limestone covered mountains nearby give this sake a rich mineral driven structure packed with tension and pronounced acidity. A timeless style of sake that old-world wine drinkers easily gravitate to. Creamy, luxurious mid palate with a spearmint-driven herbal finish.

Tensei "Endless Summer"

13 44

Tokubetsu Honjozo, Kanagawa Prefecture

Tensei is inspired by Kanagawa's beautiful coastline and surfer culture. Enjoy the feel of a perfect endless summer with this bright, refreshing taste of Kanagawa. Bright and fresh sake with a salted melon finish.

Kaori Sake Floral & Aromatic

Glass Carafe

Toko "Sunrise"

44

13

Junmai Ginjo, Yamagata Prefecture

A brew that brightens like the sweet dappling of morning's first light. The livening aroma of cucumber and Asian pear are sure to pique your interest, and the dash of spiciness that follows will put a pep in your step from the first taste.

Dewazakura Omachi "Jewel Brocade"

14 48

Junmai Ginjo, Yamagata Prefecture

Omachi heirloom rice produces a Ginjo of great expressiveness and intensity without masking the elegance of the style at all. Notes of lemon peel, floral honey, sweet tropical fruits, but on the palate no obvious sweetness. Instead a great richness and depth of juicy fruit, warm sushi rice, green teas and more honey. This round expressive offering is perfect for all types of salty and savory fare.

Fukucho "Moon on the Water"

15 54

Junmai Ginjo, Hiroshima Prefecture

Beautifully soft and feminine, brewed by one of Japan's few female brewery owners and brewmasters. Brewed in Hiroshima, the birthplace of ginjo sake, known for remarkably soft water that requires expert skill to use in sake production. Once mastered, it enables a highly controlled, precise fermentation resulting in vibrant fruit aromas.

Koshi no Kanbai Sai "Blue River"

15 54

Junmai Ginjo, Niigata Prefecture

A delight, with light aromas of steamed rice, cream, marshmallow, white peach, lychee, white lily, spearmint, cashew nuts, cotton candy—and that's just the beginning. A round, full palate with flavors of spearmint and sudachi, a Japanese citrus, followed by a crisp, cool finish.

Tedorigawa Kinka "Gold Blossom"

13 44

Daiginjo Nama, Ishikawa Prefecture

Vivid and poised, like plum blossoms at winter's end. The nose on this "arabashiri" or "Not pressed" sake is a tantalizing collection of floral, lemon, green apple and lemon custard tones. The perfect complement to a diverse sushi menu from fatty o-toro to bright, briny uni.

Kokuryu Kuzuryu "Silk Dragon"

22 72

Daiginjo, Fukui Prefecture

This sake is made with locally grown Gohyakumangoku rice, and each rice grain has been polished to 50% of its original size. The extra refinement helps to create the sophisticated complexity of the light aromas that emerge on pouring from the bottle. It has a delicate and light taste with fruit-like aromas and nutty, herbal, almost botanical notes. It is medium bodied and perfectly balanced in its structure.

Born "Gold" 16 50

Junmai Daiginjo, Fukui Prefecture

This is a "muroka," which doesn't go through any refining treatments, keeping all the fine flavors and aroma intact. Extreme smoothness in texture is achieved by maturing at a temperature of 14F for one year before blending. It has an elegant nose comprised of green apple, sweet rice, plum skin, and peach aromas.

Dassai 45 "Otterfest"

15 54

Junmai Daiginjo, Yamaguchi Prefecture

Clean, soft and very subtle, the balanced aromas and a mild sweetness envelop the senses. This sake features notes of crushed pineapple and silky rice.

Luxury Glass Carafe

Ginga Shizuku "Divine Droplets"

29 89

Junmai Daiginjo, Yamagata Prefecture

The purity of the region of Yamagata shines in this sake, with the crispness of their pristine water, the grassy, spicy quality of dewasansan rice, and the opulent textures derived from shizuku free run finishing. Current president Kenichiro Kojima is the 24th generation of the legendary Kojima family. Refreshing and pure with notes of pineapple, white peach, green apple, lily, and a hint of white pepper.

Nigori Unfiltered Glass Carafe

Daimon "Road to Osaka"

12 38

Nigori, Osaka Prefecture

This cloudy "nigori" sake will transport you to Osaka and the Daimon brewery where they have been crafting fresh, lively sake for six generations. Brewery president and toji, Yasutaka Daimon, is a 6th generation brewer who is also a jazz musician. Daimon-san often listens to jazz while making sake, believing that both jazz and sake go together hand in hand. A creamy & mild nigori with notes of banana, citrus and floral.

Joto "The Blue One" 12 38

Junmai Nigori, Hiroshima Prefecture

Joto Nigori is brewed by the Nakao Brewery, which was founded in 1871 and is now managed by the 6th generation of the family. The brewery has pioneered revolutionary techniques and ingredients in the sake industry. Unlike most nigoris, which are syrupy sweet, Joto Nigori shows depth and earthy notes, which make it more food-friendly and sophisticated. This Nigori is bright and lively with fresh tropical notes. Creamy and almost chewy on the palate. Joto Nigori is a junmai, which lends a dry, earthy balance to the milky, coconutty fruit notes that are typical of the nigori style.

SAKE BY THE BOTTLE

Junmai	Bottle
Takahiro Nagayama Noble Arrow Yamaguchi Prefecture	102
Shishi no Sato Chokara Hokkaido Prefecture	84
Tensei Endless Summer Kanagawa Prefecture	84
Yuho Eternal Embers Ishikawa Prefecture	92
Junmai Ginjo	Bottle
Dewazakura Dewasansan Omachi Yamagata Prefecture	96
Jikon Senbon Nishiki <i>Mie Prefecture</i>	120
Kaika Kazeno Ichirin A Flower in the Wind Tochigi Prefecture (500ml)	70
Koshi no Kanbai Sai Blue River Niigata Prefecture	102
Kikusui Chrysanthemum Water Niigata Prefecture	78
Meibo Yowano Tsuki Midnight Moon Aichi Prefecture (500ml)	65
Ginjo	Bottle
Dewazakura Izumi Judan Tenth Degree Yamagata Prefecture	88

Junmai Daiginjo	Bottle
Born Hoshi Fukui Prefecture (500ml)	138
Born Yume wa Masayume Dreams Come True Fukui Prefecture (1L)	570
Kubota Senshin Niigata Prefecture	240
Dassai 23 Otter Festival Yamaguchi Prefecture	163
Dassai 45 Otterfest Yamaguchi Prefecture	118
Dassai Beyond Yamaguchi Prefecture	920
Dewazakura Genshu Captain's Tale Yamagata Prefecture	188
Hakkaisan Yukimuro Snow Storage Niigata Prefecture	142
Moboroshi Kurobako Mystery Hiroshima Prefecture	305
Kamonishiki Nifudazake, Nama Niigata Prefecture	88
Shichi Hon Yari Shizuku Silent Samurai Shiga Prefecture (500ml)	189
Shimizu no Mai Pure Dusk Akita Prefecture	104
Townships Time Effect Versents Durforture	164
Temahima Time Effort Yamagata Prefecture	10-
Zaku Miyabi no Tomo <i>Mie Prefecture</i>	135
•	
Zaku Miyabi no Tomo <i>Mie Prefecture</i>	135 Bottl
Zaku Miyabi no Tomo <i>Mie Prefecture</i> Daiginjo	135 Bottl 175
Zaku Miyabi no Tomo <i>Mie Prefecture</i> Daiginjo Akitabare Suirakuten Heaven of Tipsy Delight <i>Akita Prefecture</i>	135 Bottl 175 232
Zaku Miyabi no Tomo Mie Prefecture Daiginjo Akitabare Suirakuten Heaven of Tipsy Delight Akita Prefecture Dewazakura Yukimanman Snow Country Yamagata Prefecture	135 Bottl 175 232 192
Zaku Miyabi no Tomo <i>Mie Prefecture</i> Daiginjo Akitabare Suirakuten Heaven of Tipsy Delight <i>Akita Prefecture</i> Dewazakura Yukimanman Snow Country <i>Yamagata Prefecture</i> Kokuryu Kuzuryu Nine Headed Dragon <i>Fukui Prefecture</i>	135 Bottl 175 232 192 168
Zaku Miyabi no Tomo Mie Prefecture Daiginjo Akitabare Suirakuten Heaven of Tipsy Delight Akita Prefecture Dewazakura Yukimanman Snow Country Yamagata Prefecture Kokuryu Kuzuryu Nine Headed Dragon Fukui Prefecture Otokoyama Kita no Inabo Man's Mountain Hokkaido Prefecture	135
Zaku Miyabi no Tomo Mie Prefecture Daiginjo Akitabare Suirakuten Heaven of Tipsy Delight Akita Prefecture Dewazakura Yukimanman Snow Country Yamagata Prefecture Kokuryu Kuzuryu Nine Headed Dragon Fukui Prefecture Otokoyama Kita no Inabo Man's Mountain Hokkaido Prefecture Tedorigawa Kinka Gold Blossom, Nama Ishikawa Prefecture	135 Bottl 175 232 192 168 102
Zaku Miyabi no Tomo Mie Prefecture Daiginjo Akitabare Suirakuten Heaven of Tipsy Delight Akita Prefecture Dewazakura Yukimanman Snow Country Yamagata Prefecture Kokuryu Kuzuryu Nine Headed Dragon Fukui Prefecture Otokoyama Kita no Inabo Man's Mountain Hokkaido Prefecture Tedorigawa Kinka Gold Blossom, Nama Ishikawa Prefecture Yuki no Bosha Kachou Gesseki Morning Flower Akita Prefecture	135 Bottl 175 232 192 168 102 360 Bottl
Zaku Miyabi no Tomo Mie Prefecture Daiginjo Akitabare Suirakuten Heaven of Tipsy Delight Akita Prefecture Dewazakura Yukimanman Snow Country Yamagata Prefecture Kokuryu Kuzuryu Nine Headed Dragon Fukui Prefecture Otokoyama Kita no Inabo Man's Mountain Hokkaido Prefecture Tedorigawa Kinka Gold Blossom, Nama Ishikawa Prefecture Yuki no Bosha Kachou Gesseki Morning Flower Akita Prefecture Special	135 Bottl 175 232 192 168 102 360
Zaku Miyabi no Tomo Mie Prefecture Daiginjo Akitabare Suirakuten Heaven of Tipsy Delight Akita Prefecture Dewazakura Yukimanman Snow Country Yamagata Prefecture Kokuryu Kuzuryu Nine Headed Dragon Fukui Prefecture Otokoyama Kita no Inabo Man's Mountain Hokkaido Prefecture Tedorigawa Kinka Gold Blossom, Nama Ishikawa Prefecture Yuki no Bosha Kachou Gesseki Morning Flower Akita Prefecture Special Dassai 45 Otterfest, Nigori Yamaguchi Prefecture	135 Bottl 175 232 192 168 102 360 Bottl

WINES BY THE GLASS

Sparkling (4oz.)	Glass	Bottle
Bisol Prosecco Superiore, Vadobbiadene, Italy	15	90
Miguel Torres Estelado Brut Rosé, Central Valley, Chile	14	85
Ruinart Blanc de Blancs, Champagne, France	35	210
Domaine Carneros Brut, Napa Valley, California	22	95
Rosé	Glass	Bottle
Peyrassol Cuvée des Commandeurs, Provence, France	16	68
Regaleali Rose, Terre Siciliane, Italy	13	52
White	Glass	Bottle
Guinigi Pinot Grigio, <i>Delle Venezie, Italy</i>	15	64
Wither Hills Sauvignon Blanc, Marlborough, New Zealand	15	64
Markham Vineyards Sauvignon Blanc, Napa Valley, California	18	77
Ladoucette "Les Deux Tours" Sauvignon Blanc, Loire, France	18	77
Hanzell Estate Chardonnay, Sonoma, California	25	100
Macrostie Chardonnay, Sonoma Coast, California	16	68
Argyle Chardonnay, Willamette Valley, Oregon	15	64
Guigal Cote du Rhone Viognier, Rhone Valley, France	12	48
Alexakis Assyrtiko, Crete, Greece	14	58
Beaumont Chenin Blanc, Western Cape, South Africa	14	58
Calçada Blanc, Albarino, Vinho Verde, Portugal	12	48
Red	Glass	Bottle
Louis Latour Bougogne, Burgundy, France	20	85
Gehricke Pinot Noir, Sonoma Coast, California	18	77
Ponzi Laurelwood District Pinot Noir, Willamette Valley, Oregon	24	108
Faustino Gran Reserva Tempranillo, Rioja, Spain	24	108
Tinto Negro Limestone Block Malbec, Mendoza, Argentina	16	68
Black Stallion Sauvignon, Napa Valley, California	21	84
AA Badenhorst Red Blend, Kalmoesfontein, South Africa, 5 oz.	25	126
Poggiotondo DOCG Chianti Sangiovese, Tuscany, Italy	14	58
Niner Cabernet Sauvignon, Paso Robles, California	18	77
Jordan Cabernet Sauvignon, Alexander Valley, California, 5 oz.	29	148
Domaine de Lises, Crozes-Hermitage, Rhône, France, 5 oz.	22	110

SPARKLING WINE

C	Champagne	Bottle
Bi	illecart Salmon Brut Rosé, <i>Champagne</i> NV	221
В	ellinger Brut Special Cuvee, Champagne NV	180
D	om Perignon, <i>Champagne</i> 2012	550
G	.H. Mumm Grand Cordon Brut Rosé, <i>Reims</i> NV	120
JO	CB No 44 1er Cru, Champagne 2013	175
Kı	rug Grand Cuvee, Reims 170eme Edition	450
Lo	ouis Roederer Cristal, Champagne 2014	650
R	uinart Blanc de Blancs, <i>Champagne</i> NV	210
Ta	aittinger La Française Brut, <i>Champagne</i> NV	112
Te	elmont Blanc de Blancs, <i>Champagne</i> 2012	260
Ve	euve Clicquot Yellow Label, <i>Champagne</i> NV	168
S	parkling	Bottle
J	CB Crémant de Bourgogne Brut, <i>Burgundy, France</i> NV	90
So	chramsberg Brut Rosé, <i>North Coast, California</i> 2019	108

WHITE WINE

Chardonnay	Bottle
United States	
Chateau Montelena, Napa Valley, California 2019	145
Chappellet, Sonoma County, California 2021	120
DAOU Vineyards, Paso Robles, California 2020	100
DuMol Wester Reach, Russian River Valley, California 2020	129
Far Mountain Myrna, Sonoma County, California 2019	130
Far Niente Estate, Napa Valley, California 2022	133
Flowers, Sonoma Coast, California 2020	100
Groth Hillview Vineyard, Napa Valley, California 2020	88
Hanzell Sebella, Sonoma Coast, California 2020	78
Kistler Vineyards Les Noisetiers, Sonoma Coast, California 2021	138
Kosta Browne One Sixteen, Russian River Valley, California 2019	167
Pahlmeyer, Napa Valley, California 2020	220
Rombauer, Carneros, California 2022	108
Sea Smoke, Santa Rita Hills, California 2020	180
Staglin Salus, Napa Valley, California 2018	133
Burgundy, France	
Domaine Bitouzet-Prieur, Chardonnay 2019	100
Domaine Laroche Grand Cru Les Clos, Chablis 2020	398
Domaine Leflaive, Macon Verze Chene 2021	189
Domaine Leflaive En Vigneraie 1er Cru, Pouilly Fuissé 2020	291
Domaine Thierry Hamelin, Chablis 2019	84
Maison Roche De Bellene Cuvée Réserve, Bourgogne 2019	80
Jean et Sebastien Dauvissat 1er Cru Vaillons, Chablis 2018	120
Louis Jadot Hauts Jarrons 1er, Savigny-lès-Beaune 2020	138
Louis Latour, Chassagne Montrachet 2021	265
Louis Latour, Puligny Montrachet 2020	307
Australia	
Leeuwin Estate Prelude, Margaret River 2019	81

Sauvignon Blanc	Bottle
United States	
Duckhorn, North Coast, California 2022	78
Grgich Hill, Napa Valley, California 2020	92
Rutherford Hill, Napa Valley, California 2022	75
Sinegal, Napa Valley, California 2018	80
France	
Chateau Pape Clement, Pessac-Leognan, Bordeaux 2016	390
Henri Bourgeois Jadis, Sancerre 2019	150
Henri Bourgeois En Travertin, <i>Pouilly-Fume</i> 2021	95
Henri Bourgeois La Côte de Monts Damnés, Sancerre 2020	120
New Zealand	
Cloudy Bay, Marlborough 2022	85
Whitehaven, Marlborough 2022	52
Riesling	Bottle
United States	
	70
Reeve Prism, San Benito, California 2019	72
Germany / France / Austria	
Dr. Loosen Dr. L, Mosel, Germany 2020	64
Leon Beyer, Pinot Blanc, Alsace, France 2020	64
Prager, Steinriegl Federspiel, Austria 2021	96
Robert Weil Kiedrich Gräfenberg Trocken GC, Rheingau, Germany 2015	200

Other White Wine	Bottle
United States	
Borreo Ranch Kerner, <i>Napa Valley, California</i> 2019 RD Winery Fifth Moon Gruner Veltliner, <i>Edna Valley, California</i> 2019 Robert Sinskey Libration L2 White Blend, <i>Los Carneros, California</i> 2019	100 54 80
Greece	
Alpha Estate Ecosystem Tramonto, <i>Amyndeon</i> 2018 Alpha Estate Turtles Vineyard Malagouzia, <i>Amyndeon</i> 2018 Mylonas Savatiano, <i>Attica</i> 2020	75 48 44
Italy / Spain	
Valdifalco, <i>Maremma Toscana, Italy</i> 2020 Terlano, Gewürztraminer, <i>Italy</i> 2021 Terras Gauda, Albarino, <i>Rias Baixas O Rosal, Spain</i> 2020	50 78 60
France / Germany / Austria	
Domaine de Beaurenard White Blend Châteauneuf-du-Pane France 2018	140

RED WINE

Pinot Noir	Bottle
California, United States	
Benovia Cohn Estate, Russian River Valley 2019	205
Domaine Eden, Santa Cruz Mountains 2018	103
DuMol, Russian River 2020	198
Flowers, Sonoma Coast 2021	120
Kosta Browne, Anderson Valley 2021	258
Kosta Browne, Russian River Valley 2021	258
Kosta Browne, Cerise Vineyard, Anderson Valley 2019	368
Kistler, Russian River Valley 2021	167
Liquid Farm, Santa Rita Hills 2020	195
Littorai Les Larmes, <i>Anderson Valley</i> 2022	172
Maritana Le Russe, Russian River Valley 2019	122
Mount Eden Vineyards Estate, Santa Cruz Mountains 2018	144
Ramey, Russian River Valley 2018	90
Roar Garys' Vineyard, Santa Lucia Highlands 2021	174
Sea Smoke Southing, Santa Rita Hills 2020	228
Oregon, United States	
	404
Domaine Drouhin, <i>Dundee Hills</i> 2021	131
Ken Wright Cellars, Carter Vineyard 2021	152
Ken Wright Cellars, Guadalupe Vineyard 2021	148
Ken Wright Cellars, Shea Vineyard 2021	131
Twomey, Dundee Hills 2021	160

Pinot Noir Bottle

Burgundy, France	
Albert Bichot Domaine du Clos Frantin, Vosne-Romanée 2019	298
Albert Bichot, Gevrey Chambertin 2017	189
Bernard Moreau 1er Cru La Cardeuse, Chassagne Montrachet 2019	298
Bernard Moreau 1er Cru, Volnay Santenots 2018	138
Domaine Besson 1er Cru Le Petit Prétan, Givry 2021	98
Domaine Chanson 1er Cru La Dominode, Savigny Les Beaune 2019	160
Domaine de L'Arlot 1er Cru Clos des Forêts, Nuits Saint Georges 2020	320
Domaine Henri et Gilles Buisson Sous Roche, St. Romain 2019	150
Domaine Michel Gros Clos A.C., Vosne-Romanée 2020	270
Domaine Michel Gros Clos des Réas Premier Cru, Vosne-Romanée 2020	420
Domaine René Leclerc, Bourgogne Rouge 2017	102
Jean-Pierre Charton 1er Cru La Chassière, Mercurey 2019	158
Louis Jadot 1er Cru, Beaune Theurons 2020	165
Louis Jadot, Pommard 2020	186
Philippe Colin 1er Cru Les Gravières, Santenay 2018	156

Bordeaux Varietals Bottle

California, United States — Cabernet Sauvignon / Blends	
Alpha Omega Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley 2019	310
BOND Quella Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley 2017	1070
Chappellet Pritchard Hill Estate Vineyard Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley 2019	498
Chappellet Signature Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley 2019	220
Chimney Rock Cabernet Sauvignon, Stag's Leap District 2019	200
Colgin IX Estate Red Blend, Napa Valley 2018	1100
Faust Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley 2021	120
Frank Family Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley 2019	132
Grgich Hills Estate Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley 2018	130
Groth Cabernet Sauvignon, Oakville 2018	150
Groth Reserve Cabernet Sauvignon, Oakville 2018	251
Heitz Cellars Trailside Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley 2016	300
Hundred Acre Wraith Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley 2017	970
Hundred Acre Kayli Morgan Vineyard Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley 2018	904
Jordan Cabernet Sauvignon, Alexander Valley 2018	148
Joseph Phelps, Napa Valley 2019	248
Mascot, Napa Valley 2018	290
My Favorite Neighbor Cabernet Sauvignon, San Luis Obispo County 2020	102
Opus One Red Blend, Napa Valley 2019	550
Pahlmeyer Jason Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley 2019	190
Paradigm Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley 2019	220
Peter Michael Les Pavots Estate Red Blend, Knight Valley 2019	360
Quintessa Red Blend, Rutherford 2019	398
Secret Door Hirondelle Vineyard Cabernet Sauvignon, Stag's Leap District 2019	267
Silver Oak Cabernet Sauvignon, Alexander Valley 2018	185
Silver Oak Cabernet Sauvignon, Napa Valley 2021	330
Silverado Cabernet Franc, Napa Valley 2017	138
China — Cabernet Sauvignon	
AO Yun Shangri-La Cabernet Sauvignon, China 2013	454
Argentina — Malbec / Blends	
Estancia Uspallata Malbec, <i>Mendoza</i> 2014	160
Tinto Negro Limestone Block Malbec, Mendoza 2020	68

Chile — Pinot Noir / Blends Miguel Torres Vigno Carignan, Maule Valley | 2018 60 Miguel Torres Escaleras de Empedrado Pinot Noir, Maule Valley | 2018 225 Bordeaux, France Château Angelus, St. Emilion | 2015 770 Château Ducru Beaucaillou, St. Julien | 2014 470 Château Ducru Beaucaillou Croix de Beaucaillou, St. Julien | 2018 226 Château Franc Maillet, Pomerol | 2018 150 Château Giscours, Margaux | 2015 239 Château Latour, Paulliac | 2000 2725 Château Larcis Ducasse, St. Emilion | 2016 257 Château Lynch Bages, Paulliac | 2009 470 Château Pape Clément Clémentin de Pape Clement, Pessac-Leognan | 2015 372 Château Pontet Canet, Paulliac | 2015 340 Château Troplong Mondot, St. Emilion | 2011 287 Château Margaux, Margaux du Margaux, Margaux | 2014 165 Clos Fourtet La Closerie de Fourtet, St. Emilion | 2012 124 Château Des Jacques Fleurie, Beaujolais | 2020 72 Rhone Valley Varietals Bottle **United States** Love & Terrior John Sebastiano Vineyard Syrah, Santa Rita Hills, California | 2019 140 France Domaine Bosquet des Papes Tradition, Châteauneuf-du-Pape | 2020 129 Domaine des Lises, Crozes-Hermitage | 2020 110 Domaine Janasse Chaupin, Châteauneuf-du-Pape | 2020 220 Château Pradeaux, Bandol | 2017 120 Domaine Du Pegau Cuvée Réservé, Châteauneuf-du-Pape | 2019 190 Domaine René Rostaing La Landonne, Côte Rotie | 2017 323 E. Guigal Ermitage Ex Voto, Hermitage | 2013 620

Bottle

Bordeaux Varietals

Zinfandel	Bottle
California, United States	
Carlisle Rossi Ranch Vineyard, <i>Sonoma</i> 2019 Turley Buck, <i>Amador</i> 2021	125 80
Other Red Wines	Bottle
United States	
Fort Ross Vineyard Pinotage, Sonoma Coast, California 2014 Clos Pegase Mitsuko's Vineyard Merlot, Napa Valley, California 2018 Keenan Merlot, Napa Valley, California 2017	113 77 123
Greece	
Alpha Estate SMX Red Blend, <i>Amyndeon</i> 2017 Domaine Douloufakis Dafnios Liatiko, <i>Crete</i> 2018 Skouras Megas Oenos Red Blend, <i>Peloponnese</i> 2015	91 48 93
Italy	
Agostina Pieri, Brunello di Montalcino, <i>Tuscany</i> 2018 Barone Ricasoli Casalferro Merlot, <i>Tuscany</i> 2015 Ciabot Berton La Morra Barolo, <i>Piemonte</i> 2017 Figli Luigi Oddero Rombone, <i>Barbaresco</i> 2018 Guinigi Chianti Classico Reserva, <i>Tuscany</i> 2019 Podere Brizio, Brunello di Montalcino, <i>Tuscany</i> 2016 Querce Bettina, Brunello di Montalcino, <i>Tuscany</i> 2015	141 153 92 149 81 125 224
Spain	
Alvaro Palacios Les Terrasses Grenache Blend, <i>Priorat</i> 2019 Bodega Numanthia, Numanthia Tempranillo, <i>Toro</i> 2016 Marques de Murrieta Castillo Ygay Gran Reserva Especial, <i>Rioja</i> 2010 Remelluri Reserva, <i>Rioja</i> 2015	120 157 325 126

DESSERT WINE

	Bottle
Chateau Yquem, Sauternes, Bordeaux, France (375ml) 2013	431
Carmes De Rieussec, Sauternes, Bordeaux, France (375ml) 2019	68
Dolce Late Harvest, Napa Valley, California (375ml) 2013	134
Graham's 10 Year Old Tawny Port, Douro, Portugal NV	96
Graham's 20 Year Old Tawny Port, Douro, Portugal NV	180
Jackson Triggs Reserve Vidal Icewine, Ontario, Canada (187ml) 2019	58
Royal Tokaji 5 Puttonyos Aszu, <i>Tokaji, Hungary</i> (500ml) 2016	148

TEA & COFFEE

Tea & Herbal Infusions		Nespresso Coffee	
Emperor's Sencha	9	Americano	5
Emperor's Genmaicha	9	Espresso	5
Emperor's Hojicha	9	Double Espresso	8
Chamomile Twist (Decaf)	9	Cafe Latte	7
Samovar Earl Grey	9	Cappuccino	7

SPIRITS

Japanese Whisky	2oz.	Scotch	2oz.
Akashi 5 yr Sherry Cask	54	Bowmore 12yr	16
Akashi White Oak Single Malt	25	Bowmore 15yr	23
Akashi White Oak	11	Bowmore 18yr	36
Akashi White Oak Somm. Series	50	Glenmorangie Nectar d'Or	22
Akkeshi Single Malt	20	Glenmorangie Signet	44
Akkeshi Daikan Blended	48	Laphroaig 10yr	17
Akkeshi Seimei Single Malt	60	Mortlach 12yr	15
Akkeshi Sho Sho Blended	48	Mortlach 16yr	27
Akkeshi Taisho Blended	48		
Akkeshi Sarorunkamuy	85	Bourbon & Rye	2oz.
Fukano Creamy	20	,	
Fukano Single Cask	20		
Fukano Silver	20	Basil Hayden	17
Fuji Single Grain	22	Blanton's Single Barrel	15
Kaiyo Mizunara	18	Bulleit Bourbon	13
Kaiyo The Peated	22	Bulleit Rye	13
Kaiyo Cask Strength	22	Cyrus Noble	13
Kanosuke Single Malt Ltd. Edition 2021	48	Drumshanbo Single Pot	25
Kanosuke Single Malt Ltd. Edition 2022	48	EH Taylor	20
Kurayoshi	16	Knob Creek	21
Kurayoshi 8yr	20	Nelson Brothers Bourbon	20
Kurayoshi 12yr	24	Maker's 46	14
Kurayoshi Sherry Cask	20	Sazerac 6yr	12
Matsui Mizunara	22	Woodford Reserve	15
Matsui Peated	22	Wyoming	13
Matsui Sakura	22		
Nobushi	12		
Ohishi Acacia	20		
Ohishi Brandy Cask 10yr	20		
Ohishi Islay	24		
Ohishi Kaito's Cask	22		
Ohishi Port Cask	22		
Ohishi Sakura Cask	22		
Ohishi Single Barrel #833	18		
Ohishi Sherry Cask 8yr	20		
Ohishi Tokubetsu	60		
Tottori	12		
Tottori Ex Bourbon Barrel	12		

Tequila / Mezcal	2oz.	Vodka	2oz.
Casamigos Blanco	18	Belvedere	14
Casamigos Reposado	19	Grey Goose	14
Casamigos Anejo	21	Ketel One	13
Clase Azul Plata	40	Suntory Haku	14
Clase Azul Reposado	45	Stoli Vanilla	12
Clase Azul Gold	80	Stoli Elit	25
Clase Azul Anejo	140	Tito's	13
Clase Azul Mezcal	100		
Don Julio Blanco	16	0 :	
Don Julio Reposado	19	Gin	2oz.
Don Julio 1942 'Primavera'	39		
Don Julio 1942 Anejo	46	Awayuki Strawberry	12
Don Julio Última Reserva Anejo	104	Bombay Sapphire	14
Fortaleza Blanco	16	Empress 1908	15
Fortaleza Reposado	20	Gunpowder	13
Convite Mezcal	12	Hendricks	16
llegal Mezcal Joven	15		16
Dos Hombres	17	Nikka Coffey	
Mal Bien Mezcal	13	Suntory Roku Tanqueray	14 13
Cordials / Liqueurs	2oz.	Amaro	2oz.
Aperol	12	Americano Bianca	16
Campari	12	Averna	10
Chartreuse Green	22	Cynar	10
Chartreuse Green VEP	24	Fernet	12
Chartreuse Yellow	21	Gran Classico	10
Chartreuse Yellow VEP	24	Nonino	13
Gran Classico	10	St. George Bruto Americano	10
Farnet	12	ot. deorge Brato Americano	10
Tuaca	12	Cognac / Brandy	2oz.
Rum	2oz.		
		Capurro Pisco	11
		Germain Robin VSOP	16
Clement Select Barrel	12	Hennessy Privilege VSOP	17
Plantation Pineapple	12	Laird's Applejack Brandy	10
Plantation 3 Star	12	Paul Giraud VSOP	15
Ron Zacapa 23yr	16	Remy 1738	28
Rhum J.M.	13		